



Champion Band Boosters

May 2020 Booster Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order by president, Michele Segura at 6:30 pm.

52 members attended the zoom meeting which was handled this way in the midst of the COVID-19 lockdown. The meeting was not recorded. Members were provided the following handouts via email prior to the meeting:

- Meeting agenda
- April 2020 booster meeting minutes
- Treasurer's report
- Proposed slate of officers for 2020-21 school year

Standing Reports

- Michele Segura presented the April 2020 minutes for approval. ***Shannon McDonald made a motion to approve the minutes. Jennifer Anglesey seconded. Motion passed.***
- Brenda Russell gave the Treasurer's report. No questions on the report.
- Directors' Report: Everything regarding district decisions are still up in the air. We expect more information this week.

Old Business

- **Trailer Buildout.** Michele Segura indicated she had received district approval from Ken Peach to move forward with the trailer buildout and will coordinate with the bus barn to schedule the prep and build out days for May 6, Jun 6 and Jun 13. We will be purchasing Clubhouse Trailers' "Trailer in a day" package and will supplement the build with our own instrument shelves using Clubhouse Trailers' schematics. ***Michele Segura made a motion to approve up to \$25,000 to build out trailer which also included supplies for Graham Fortenberry to build the instrument shelves as part of his eagle scout project. Jennifer Anglesey seconded. Motion passed.***
- **Nominating Committee for 2020-21 Officers and Chairs:** Richard Galvez and Linsey Laws presented the slate of officers. There were no nominations from the floor. ***Linsey Laws made a motion to approve the slate of officers for next year. Christina Cheney seconded. Motion passed.***

New Business

- **Senior Video Spotlights.** Mary Grant has created a video of each of our seniors to put on the website as well as on our Facebook page. Those on the meeting agreed to put them out on our Facebook. Mr. Arnott will verify with Mr. Ashley that there are no district concerns with posting the videos.
- **Incoming Freshman meeting:** Michele said there will be a zoom meeting for 8th grade parents of both Voss and BMS on May 14 at 7 pm. All incoming leadership is invited to attend.

The meeting adjourned at 7:21 pm.